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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members

FROM: Geoff Huff, Lieutenant Ames Police Department

DATE: August 6,2008

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
August 12,2008

The Council agenda for August 12,2008, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

o Class C liquor & Brew Pub Privilege - Olde Main Brewing Company, 316 Main Street
o Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service Privilege - Mickey's Irish Pub, 109 Welch Avenue
o Class C Liquor -El Azteca,1520 S. Dayton Avenue
o Class C Liquor - Es Tas Stanton, 216 Stanton Avenue

A review of the Ames Police Department's records found no violations for El Azteca or Mickey's Irish Pub
during the renewal period.

A review of the Ames Police Department's records found the following violation for Olde Main Brewing
Company. On 0813012007, I person cited for on premises underage

A review of the Ames Police Department's records found the following violation for Es Tas Stanton. On
212412008,1 person was cited for on premises underage who had fake ID in possession.

The recommendation of the police department is to renew all four liquor licenses.
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